Dederal Duilding
701 Canino del Rio
Durango, Cclorado 81301

Septeaber 5, 1979

Crace Petroleuwn Corporation
Three Park Central, Sulte 200
1515 Arapahoe Street

Denver, CO 80202

Gentlenen

Dy telephone September &4, 1979, M, Scott Saith of your office
advised that the following wells would not be drilled:

Well No. Locztion Leasc APD Approved
vt McBee Federal Rl 7-235~0W 3.7, 078362 7-25-73
7-1 Vandenberg Federal — LWGW 7-Z38-(W $.F. 078359 7-6~78
14~1 Rogers Federal SWiiW 14-238--79 5.F. 078350 7-25-78

- -

Approval of Applications for Peimit vo Dr
date. Any construction oi acce
to be restored to the satisiact

iil is rescianded this
gs roads or well pads will have
ion oi the Dureau of Land Management.

()

Rescinded Applications for Peramil to Drill are rveturned hercwith.
If at some futuve date you decide to d"ill at these locations, it
will be necessary to file new appiications.

Sincerely yours,

{Qrig. Sgd.) C, A, BARRICK

Carrl A. Barrick
Acting District Engineer

Inclosures

’
cc:  NMOCD, Aztegr

BLM, Farmlngton




